From: Clausius, Joe

To: Knight, Trevor; licensing; Schauf, Mary
Cc: Woulf, Mark

Subject: RE: New Liquor License in Your District
Date: Monday, June 02, 2014 12:04:47 PM

| have no problem with granting this new license.

Joe Clausius
District 17 Alder
608-244-5066

From: Knight, Trevor

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 4:54 PM

To: licensing; Clausius, Joe; Schauf, Mary

Cc: Woulf, Mark

Subject: RE: New Liquor License in Your District

PD no issues.

From: licensing

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 1:36 PM

To: Clausius, Joe; Knight, Trevor; Schauf, Mary
Cc: Woulf, Mark

Subject: New Liquor License in Your District

Ald. Clausius and Capt. Schauf

Please review the following new license to be heard at the 6/18 ALRC meeting.

Red Lobster Hospitality LLC + dba Red Lobster #0377
4502 East Towne Blvd « Agent: Salvatore Minetta « Estimated Capacity: 24

Class B Combination Liquor & Beer « 10% alcohol, 90% food
Aldermanic District 17 (Alder Clausius) ¢ Police Sector 631

Rachel Rodriguez

Municipal Clerk Il

City of Madison Clerk's Office
210 MLK Jr. Blvd., Room 103
Madison, WI 53703
608.266.4601

rrodriguez2 @cityofmadison.com
Follow us @MadisonWIClerk
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